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; Ni.vitha (LKK Auto)

From: ONG LI LI <llong@lonpac.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 4 September 2019 2:08 PM

To: kkrishna; assignments@lkkauto.com; Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Cc: MT_Claim_SG

Subject: RE: Pre-Repair Inspection of Vehicle SMC 2611D - Accident on 2.9.2019 involving

SMC 267110 & GBD 2454U along Bartley Road East turning into Bedok North Road
Our Ref: 19/19/19/VC05/022324 [External General]
Attachments: SM.PRI-YEE-SMC2611D.PDF

Lonpac External - General

Without Prejudice

Save as to Costs

Dear Daphne

Thank you for your confirmation on the appointment of a Single Joint Expert.
Dear Nivitha

Please arrange Kenneth Kong to conduct TP survey.

Regards,

Ong Li Li

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road #17-04/07 The Concourse Singapore 199555
Te

I : (65) 65) 6296 2706

6250 7388 Ext. 254 Fax:

The all ©#&%3 jonpac.com.sg

Lonpac External - General data is for internal / extarnal use.

From: kkrishna [mallto:kkrishna@singnet.com.sg]

Sent: Wednesday, 4 September, 2019 1:59 PM

To: ONG LI LI

Subject: Re: Pre-Repair Inspection of Vehicle SMC 2611D - Accident on 2.9.2019 involving SMC 2611D & GBD 9454U
along Bartley Road East turning into Bedok North Road Our Ref: 19/19/19/VC05/022324 [External General]

Our Ref: SM.PRI-YEE-SMC261 1 D(dap)

Dear Madam,

We refer to vour email dated 4 September 2019,

Our client wishes to appoint Kenneth Kong for PRL

Kindly contact our client's workshop for PRI as soon as possible.

Regards



_Daphne on behalf of K. Krishna & Partners

On 04-5ep-19 11:34 AM, ONG LI Ll wrote:
Lonpac External - General

Without Prejudice
Save as to Costs

Dear Sir/Mdm

We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client’s/your
customer’s vehicle jointly with your client/your motor workshop. We propose to
use one of the motor surveyors named in the following list to conduct the joint
pre-repair survey as a single joint expert.

Robin Poon

Nicholas Tey

Jackson Quek
Mohammed Rasul
Adrian Ling

Paul Thanapal

Choo Beng Hai
Saharan Bin Sharif
Aw Po Huat (Andrew)
Kenneth Kong

O WD 00 |~ (O Jun | e (B =

[y

Please let us know within two (2) working days whether you agree to the
appointment of any of these motor surveyors as a single joint expert.

Regards,

Ong Li LI

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road #17-04/07 The Concourse Singapore 199555
Tel : (65) 6250 7388 Ext. 254 Fax: (65) 6296 2706

----- Qriginal Message-----

From: kkrishna [mailto:kkrishna@singnet.com.sg]

Sent: Wednesday, 4 September, 2019 10:44 AM

To: MT_Claim_SG

Cc: yeeautopteltd@gmail.com

Subject: Pre-Repair Inspection of Vehicle SMC 2611D - Accident on 2.9.2019
involving SMC 2611D & GBD 9454U along Bartley Road East turning into Bedok
North Road

Our Ref: SM.PRI-YEE-SMC2611D(dap)
Dear Sirs

We attached herewith our letter dated 4 September 2019 for your attention.

z



Please arrange for PRI as soon as possible.

Regards

Daphne on behalf of K. Krishna & Partners

Lonpac External - General data is for internal / extarnal use.



Denise Taz 51.I(HAI.I‘IG]

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 6 September 2019 2:27 PM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto); 'ONG LI LI'; assignments

Cc: ‘MT_Claim_SG'; SUR

Subject: RE: Pre-Repair Inspection of Vehicle SMC 26110 - Accident on 2.9.2019 involving

SMC 2611D & GBD 9454U along Bartley Road East turning into Bedok North Road
Our Ref: 19/19/19/VC05/022324 [External General]
Attachments: PRELI ADVISED OF SMC 2611D.pdf

Dear Sir/Madam,

Enclosed preliminary revised of vehicle SMC 2611D
Number of days (estimated) : 4 days

Bast Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6256-3561 | email; denisetay@Iklauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5/408933]

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 4 September 2019 5:20 PM

To: 'ONG LI LI' <llong@lonpac.com>; assignments <assignments@Ikkauto.com>

Ce: 'MT_Claim_SG' <mt_claim@lonpac.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Pre-Repair Inspection of Vehicle SMC 2611D - Accident on 2.9.2019 involving SMC 2611D & GBD 9454U
along Bartley Road East turning into Bedok North Road Our Ref: 19/19/19/VC05/022324 [External General]

Dear Sir/Mdm,
Thank you for the assignment.

Please be informed that repairer agreed survey on 05/09/2018.

Best Regards

G.NIVITHA
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: pssignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, 202-25 | S{408031)

From: ONG LI LI {mailto:llggg@lunga;.cgmk
sent: Wednesday, 4 September 2019 2:08 PM



Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

From: yeeauto pteltd <yeeautopteltd@gmail.com>
Sent: Saturday, 23 November 2019 11:04 AM

To: Guo Qiang (LKKAuto)

Subject: Re: SMC2611D Airbag Photo

Hi Sir,

We accept amount S56500/- (before GST) & 05 working days.
Thanks & Regards

Ms Phang

Yee Auto Pte Ltd
160 Sin Ming Drive
#02-17 Sin Ming AutoCity

Singapore 575722
ROC & GST No.: 201719251W

emall: yeeautopteltd@gmail.com

On Thu, 14 Nov 2019 at 17:12, Guo Qjang (LKkAuto) <GuoQjang@lkkauto.com> wrote:

Hi,

Finalize COR 56500 before GST @ 5 working days.

Regards,

Guo Qiang

From: yeeauto pteltd [mailto:

Sent: Thursday, 31 October, 2019 11:18 AM
To: Guo Qiang (LKKAuto)

Subject: Re: SMC2611D Airbag Photo

Good day Sir,

As per attached for your reference and action.



| § s
Cormuffart

51 UL AVE 1, #0126 PAYA U INDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE 404933 TEL 1 (065 62863561 FAX : (965) 2864115
Your Ref: CS/LPC19015689/Gid3 Date: 6/9/2019

Our Ref: CS/MSG19014800/R11d3

The Motor Claims Department Without Prejudice
LONPAC INSURANCE BHD

Dear Sirs/™Mdm
PRELIMINARY ADVICE OF VEHICLE NO, SMC 2611D .

Please be informed that we had conducted the inspection of the above mentioned vehicle
on 5/9/2019  at the premises of M/s _Yee Auto and have the following to
report:-

Workshop Estimate Amount (5§ 20.011.70
Revised Estimate Amount (5% 6.645.90
“Check” Items Amount - 8% 4.269.90
Market Value : 5% -
LTA Reimbursement Value - S% -
Neit Value - S8 -
Description of Damage: Sy

The vehicle sustained damages
at the rear portion.

Comments/ Present Status:
Damages Consistent.

Yours faithfully
Guo Qiang
Automotive Assessor



K. KRISHNA & PARTNERS

Advocatas & Sollcitars
Commissianar for Oaths/Notary Public
(UEN Nao. 53131210%)
GST Registration No. M80371530C
101 Cecil Street #24-03/04 Tong Eng Building, Singapore 069533

Tel : 6323 3038

Fax : 6323 2120 ot for servico of Court documenis)

E-mall : kkrishnaf@singnel com.5g

K. Krishnamoorthi

LLB {Hons) (Londaon]
Barisler-al-Law (Gray's Inn)
B.5c (Hons) (Est. Man) (S'pore)

5. Manohar
LLB {Hona) {(S'pora)

Vengedesh s/o Kumaravelu
LLE {Hons)

QurRef : SMPRI-YEE- SMC2611D (dap)

4" September 2018

LONPAC INSURANCE BHD

ttention: Motor Claims rim

Dear Sirs

IMMEDIATE ATTENTION
PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION

Emall : mt_claim@lonpac.com

PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION OF VEHICLE SMC 2611D
ACCIDENT ON 02.09.2019 INVOLVING SMC 2611D & GBD 9454U ALONG BARTLEY
ROAD EAST TURNING INTO BEDOK NORTH ROAD

We act for Mr. Boey Siong Fatt, the owner of motor vehicle no. SMC 2611D which was

involved in the above captioned accident.

We are instructed that the accident was caused by the negligence of the driver of motor
vehicle no. GBD 9454U. Our search shows that you are the insurers of motor vehicle no.

GBD 8454U.

We are requested to inform you that our client’s vehicle is available for pre-repair inspection

at the following address -

M/S YEE AUTO PTELTD

160 Sin Ming Drive

#02-17 Sin Ming AutoCity
Singapore 575722

Tel 64575768 Fax: 8252 8458



2-
K. KRISHNA & PARTNERS

Advocates & Sollcitors

4" September 2018
LONPAC INSURANCE BHD

Please request your assessor to contact Mr Chan Kal Yee of Mis Yee Auto Services al
his mobile no. 96874031 within forty-eight (48) hours from receipt of this letter to arrange
for the Inspection.

Yours faithfully

tef

cc. workshop - (by email)



AL A B B | L il (Miareg R Dihes
ENTHY SATE & TIME (SRR01H 1130
SLIEMTTED 8Y' Poh Kess Croe

IMPORTANT NOTICE

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

1 Pisase report comectly the deladn of the scccant 10 Spesd up the o process
2 This Form rmust be complated by the Policybolder and/or the Authorsed Driver

1. informabion grovided must b 88 truthful and accursti a5 possible Ay willul misrepressniation o withol@ing of mmenal Tecis may allow inswrance comganes o

repudiat® policy liabilily

4. Tha izsus and accentance ol Bwa Form by fsurance comaanis is rol an admmsion of policy labillty on 1he pan of he NEUMNCD COmpane

& Ay talse reporiing may bo referrod to the Police for investigation,

£ This regon will be (orwandes by the irsurors of the GUA Fleoords Mansgement Cente established by ihe Ceneral insurance Association of Singapore (GLA) for

wrchiving and st copies of this sepoet will, for @ e, be mate aviailabas apon

applicaton

by interesind parhies

I By Mie lodgement ol tis repcn io he insurers. yoU hofetly consant i the arohrerg of s mpor ot e canire and o copses of the tapor beung made ayaiable

Fforesad

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report
Date OF Agcident
Exact Location Of Accident

Country/State of Loss

\Vahicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Nama Of Registered Owner
NRIC Na

Email Address

Mabile Phone No
Alternative Phone Mo
Vehicle Particulars
Manufactiires

Modal

Exnct Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

lime of accident

Are you claiming undsr your own mesurance palcy

for repair 1o your vehicle?

If Mo, Please siale aclion 10 DE [@xen

Vehicke Category
Insurance Company
Name ol Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage
Fieet Policy

Palicy Mumber

Cover Note Numbar
Driver

Mame of Driver

NRIC No

Oate Of Birth
QOccupation

Date Of Dnving Pass
Oriving Experience
Gender

Mabile Number

Fax Numbear

Comact Number
EMail Address

03/082018 11:20
02/09/2018 16:20

ALONG BARTLEY RD EAST TURNING INTO BEDOK NORTH RD

SINGAPORE
DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
SMCZB11D

BOEY SIONG FATT
S0040820A

NOEMAIL

(LOCAL) «85-9228T655
OTHERS-92287655

MERCEDES-BENZ
E200

PRIVATE USE

NOD

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR

LONPAC INSURANCE BHD
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

2M1BVPOS019684-001

BOEY LIH HAMN (ME! LIHAN)
STT05583E

25021977

INDOOR

ZTizooz

18 YEARS AND 9 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +5-82287655

ADRIANBOEYLHEGMAIL.COM

Page 16t 18



BLK 240 SERANGOON AVEMNUE 2
#08-73

Posicode 550240
Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO
It Mo, Ralationship af the Driver with the Insured CHILDREN

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Vahicla

Address

Insurance Company of Dnver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident
Type Of Accidant COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
Weather Conditions CLEAR
Road Surface DRY
Other Information
Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO
Number of vehicles (including own vahicle) 2
invalved in the accidenl
Was any body injured In the Accident? YES
Was any injured conveyed to hospital by NO
ambulance?
Was any other matanal or property damaged? YES
| have bean approached by unknown person{s) NOD
soliciting/affaring accident claims assistance
Number of Passengers {Including Driver) 1
Detalls of Police Action
VWas Iha acciden! reported o the police? YES
If Yes Please state which Police Station
Palice Station Mama SERANGOON NEIGHBOURHOOD POLICE CENTRE
Polica Station Address ggﬂéﬂnpﬁgﬂséEMNGDDH AVE 2 #01-02 . POSTCODE: 556129 . COUNTRY
Paolica Station Contact TEL NO: 1800-48808499 - FAX NO 64883561
Was notice of mtended Prosacution given? NO
If Yes against whom?
Circumstances of Accident
PLEASE REFER TO SKETCH PLAN AND POLICE REPORT. T/20180903:2011
Attachment(s)
Are accident photos availabie for attachmant? YES
Was thare any video captured by Car Camara? NO
Was there any audlo recordad? ND
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1
Vehicle Registralion Number GBDo4540

Yahitle Make/Modal/Colour

Detalls Of Proparties

Vehicla Catogory PRIVATE CAR
Mame of Driver

NRIC/Passpor Numbar

Contact Number

Address

Posicoda

Insurance Company Name

Page 2 of 14



Nature O Damage
Mo, Of Passenger (Including Dinvar)
DETAILS OF INJURED PERSON 1
MNama BOEY LIH HAN
Approwimate Age 42
Injuries Sustain
Imjured parson n which veficle? SMC26110
Were seal belts worn? YES

Was this Injured conveyed o nospilal by

r - NO
ambulance?

BLK 240 SERANGOON AVEMUE 2

#lB-73

Address

Pastcode 0240

Lh

Fage 3of 10



Sketch Plan Pg. 1

CHP

Please report porrectly the detail of the accident 1o 1omed up the claim procen

. Information provided must Be a4 fruthihil and sceurate a3 pogalhle Ary willul mivregresantat lon or withholding af matens!

tacts may aflow murance companies to regudiste palicy Gahility.

. The issue and peceptance of this Form by insurance companies s not an sdlision of pelicy labllity on the part of the marance
comparnies

. The report will be forwarded by the ingurery of the GIA Becords Maragemiont C=ntre sstablished by the Ganeral inurance

Anetation of Singapore (GIA] for arching and that copim of this reparr wifl for @ fee be made availathe upan appiication by
Interedted parthes

By the jodgment of this repor 1o tha miurers, you heesty consent to the archiving of tHin repart it the centre and 1o coples of
the report being made svalisble aloresald

Consent under the Personal Deta Protection Act [PDPA)
| understand, achowledge, agree and consent that

fal My insurat, my workshop and the General Insurance Assacistion al Singagore [“GIA") may/sre permitted 1o collesy, Uss
drcloge and/or process my personil duta/sersonal informanon sot out in this [ferm] and any sther perconal information
orovided by me or possedsed by my insurer [celisctively the “Personal information”] and disclose and trantfer such
Personal infarmation to all insures(8] who have insured wehicieli] involved In thid sccident [all inureely] who have insured
vehiclt{)) inveterd in this accident thall be colactively referred to as the “Imuren™], the insurens” lmwyers/2aw firms, the
Monwetary Authority of Singapore and arvy relevant gowsrnment agency/sutharty [such a5 tha poboe), for the purpote(s)
ol
(i} pracsssing, handling and/or dealing with my chaims inclueing the settlement of the claima and any necessary

mvestigations relating to the clalma:

(I} westigating the accident andfor my clams,
(i} carrying out and/for dealing with my natruetions of tespond ing o any enguiries by ma

{iv) adrmimstering my el {including the maiing of correipondence, STAMEMENTL MVaiced, TEparts ar nolices to me.
which could involve discloaure of certain pericnal dats s5aut me ta bring about delivery of the same s well 25 on the
enternial cover of envelopes/mall packagesl; andioe

lv} eomplying with applicable lrw in administrring procening, Samdling and/or dealing with my cams | collectively the
“Purposes”)

(&) altinsurers) wha hawe meured vehichili] mvolved im th acogent and the insurers’ (ewyets/law firms, may/ere permitiod

to coflect. use, disclove and/or process my Pervonal infarmation foe ane 2¢ more of the above Purpeses. snd

fe}  my Persenal information may/can be disciosad by any of the Insurers and/or G to their third darty tervice providers or
ag=nts]including their lawyers/law firmsl, which may be sited outsde of Singapore, for ane or mars of the sbove Purposes.

(d]  my Personal infarmation will slso be collected snd uied ta complle cialma histary for the purposs of fraud ditection,
mveatigation and management n present wnd all future clarms

(el the informabon o coliected under (di above mey be shared | diszlosed

fl toall neurers andfor any other third parties that 2303 In evaluating, nvestgating, canrolling of managing raud,
tegulaiory, law enforcement and government sgences a4 reatonably required for the purposes itsted, or

{if] for complying with requirements under any reguiEDOT, WS OF Court orders.

Poicyheider's Syratuee Orrver S gratrn Arpariing Lentre Perpannel 1 Sigratue

Dmlﬂmr._! EE? mg {0 el ia twwﬁy! MNarme

Date & Time:

[{:?’M Il"})"h..- WRIC/FIN Mo
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Sketch Plan Pg. 2
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DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT

10 Polge Repo

Ptie Repod No T /2140903 oot
2

DECLARATION

|fvee declare the Toregaing pankcularsare trus in ev

ﬂwmﬂ'aw'
Gate & Time: :

WRICIFIN No.

!umﬂﬁrﬂ Signamre
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[1F chriwee j4 mist th podicymeionr) ame

aare s Tme-3 SEP 209
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POLICE REPORT Pg. 1

SINGAPORE Ty

Police Station Of Ongin: o

Serangoon NP C Report No. Tr2O190803/2011

50 Serangaon Avenue 2 #01.02 SINGAPORE

556129

Tal No: 1800-4880000

REPORT OF A TRAFFIC ACCIDENT

Date/Time Report Made: Vide Report No Station Diary No.

03/08/2018 03:05 21

Name of Informant Address

BOEY LIH HAN APT BLK 240 SERANGOON AVENUE 2 #08-73 SINGAPORE
550240

1D Type /1D No.: Contact No

NRIC NO / STT05583E HomalOffice Mobile: 92287655

Nationality: Email

SINGAPORE CITIZEN

Sex: Age Date of Birth Type of Infarmani

Maie 42 25/0211977 Diriver

Race Languags: Institution / School Name

Chinesa

Occupation Driving Licence Information:

SELF EMPLOYED Class 3A Date of Expiry

e

1 EI ate/Time of

Type of Location:
;:ﬁ;::“ Accident: T-Junction
02/09/2019 18:20
Location
BARTLEY ROAD EAST
| Turning into Bedok North Road
Weather; Road Surface FRoad Speed Limit
Clear Dry
Traffic Flow: Traffic Control | Traffie Volumae:
One Way | Traffic Light - Working Light
| Type of Collision Anyone conveyed by
Between Moving Vehicles - Head To Rear ambulance
No

GBODS454L Slightly | 1

. | Damaged
SMC2611D | Car MERCEDES |E200 Grey Slightly |0
BENZ |SEDAN Damaged

[R1T7]

Page B of 18



POLICE REPORT Pg, 2

SINGAPORE
OAIcE FncE TRV TCAR TR

T20180803/2011
Palice Station Of Origin 2013
Serangoon N.P.C Raeport No. TrZO1806032011
50 Serangoon Avenue 2 #01-02 SINGAPORE
556128 CONTINUATION OF REPORT

Tel No: 1800-4880298

No. of Pedestrians Injured NIL

Name BOEY LIH HAN o ID No S7705583E
Related Vehicle | SMC2811D (Car) Contact No | 92287855
Hospital/Clinic MOUNT ALVERNIA HOSPITAL Class of Class 34
Driving Date of Expiry NIL
Licence &
Eupiry Date
Date Treatment | 03/08/2018 ! Date Discharge | 03/09/2018
No. of Days granted Medlical Leave [ 05 | Degree of Injury | Slight
Briefl Detalls,

On 02/08/2019 at about 1620hrs, while | was travelling in my car SMC2811D on Bartiey Road East
turning into Bedok Morth Road and wanted to do a U4urn, | stopped al the red traffic light ARer about 2
minutes, | feit a huge impact from the back | then got down from vehicle and talk to the driver of the van
GBD9454U who informed that he could not apply his brakes when approaching my car. We exchanged
particulars and look some photos After the sccident, my car could not start and | have to angage tow
truck to assist me. | then fell pain al my neck back, arm and fingers due to the accigent and decided to
see a doctor al Mount Alvernia Hospital and was given 5 days MC. My in car camera managed lo capture
the whole accident. That s all

Pagu T of 18



POLICE REPORT Pg. 3

SINGAPORE
POLICE FORCE

i o

i & %l

Al L b

LA R A
SV

o poty

Police Station Of Origin:
Serangoon NP C

50 Serangoon Avenue 2 #01-02 SINGAPORE
CONTINUATION OF REPORT

556129
Tel No: 1800-4880909

" Sketch Plan
Informant is not able to provide sketch plan

T

11

3ol
Raport Mo TI201900002011

IMPORTANT: Please aftach a copy of your vehicle's Insurance Certificate to this report. If you don'l have
the centificate with you now, please fax a copy to 85474885 staling the report number as reference,

Signaturs Of Officar Recording The Report
Fi

Sgl 2 EDWIN CHAU YEW FEI /

— ¥
Signature Of Interpreter: /’ ’

Mct apnlicable '
illl..

Signature

DateMime”
03/08/2018 0305

Officer In Charge Of Case. /
TP / AEIT/

Clasaification Of Case

Pagn B of 18



s PARF/COE Retats Enguiry
> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Owner 10 Type Singapore NRIC

Crwrer 1D A20A
e

Vehicle No SMC2611D

Vehicle to be Exported Mo

Intended Deregistration Date: 05 Sep 2019

Vehiclhe Make MERCEDES BEMZ

Vehicle Model: E200SEDAN(R1T

Primary Colour Grey

Manufacturing Year 2013

Ergine Mo 7492030055425

Chassis Mo WDD2120342A782009

Maximum Power Oulput 135.0 kW (181 bhp)

Cipen Market Value 42 967.00

Qriginal Registration Date 05 5ep 2013

First Registration Date 05 Sep 2013

Transfer Count 1

Actual ARF Paid £47.154.00
e e TS

PARF Eligitaility Yes

PARF Eligihility Expiry Date 0 Sep 2023

PARF Rebate Amount £30,650.00
R et e~ e~ =——r - ———vrmagms |

COE Expiry Date 04 Sep 2023

COE Categary B - Car [1601cc & above)

COE Period(Years). 10

QP Paid $77.400.00

COE Rehare Amagint £31021.00

Total Rebate Amount $61.671.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 05 Sep 2019
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f.

M/S:

TEL.:

ATTN: Motor Claim Departmen

Your Ref No: -
Claim Type: Third Party
Accident Date: 02/092019
TP Veh Reg No:  GBD9454L)
Estimate Repair Cost to Vehicle No :SMC2611D
Deseription
Met Price
I REAR NUMBER PLATI LI
2 REAR MUMBER PLATE "l.h'"’ ,&, NV 5,04
3 REVERSE SENSOR CENTRE - 165.00
4 REVERSE SENSOR CENTRE - ItH 1./ )UW 165 00
§  REVERSE SIDE SENSOR -LH ¥ 165,00
6 REVERSE SIDE SENSOR-RH X ﬂ/ 165, 1)
7 REAR REVERSE SENSOR wiRe X N 195.01)
8 REAR BOOJ LD CAMERS X 4000t
Spare Parts
9 REARBOOTLID / 07 . 2.630.00
10 REAR BOOT LID CHROME MOULDING X 380,00
1l REAR BOOT LIDHANDLE LOCK. XA 180,00
12 REAR BOGH LIDHINGE COVERCLIPS A T
13 REAR LID HINGE COVER-1LH X MN 180,000
14 REAR LID HINGE COVER - R X 180,00
15 REAR BOOT LID HINGE =11 & 420,00
16 REAR ROOT LID HINGE - RH - X 420,00
17 REAR BOCT LID EMBLEM - 7G-TRONIC /2 S #l . 120,000
18 REAR BOOT LID MERCEDES STAR 12000
19 REAR BOOT LID LAMP - L1 e 781 90
A REAR BOOT LIDLAMP - R ‘i/ 41 00
1 REAR EMBLEM 200~ sl 120,40
22 REAR BOOT LID WE ,'-.ELR‘;TRIP ’i/"ruh 265.00
23 REAR BUMPER 208000
34 REAR BUMPER CLIPS #0000
35 REAR END PANEL f Bl 10
26 REAR END PANEL GA |-|| 240000
27 REAR TAILLAMI-LH G100
W REAR TAILLAMP - RH ‘"I' GIA,.‘\/ UA 91390
29 REAR BUMPER INNER GARNISH LR
30 REAR BUMPER INNER IMPACT BRAUKE] N H2.1H)
31 REAR BUMPER OUTER IMPACT BRACKET 62,00
32 REAR BUMPER BOTTOM BRAUKET = 1L.H 5,00
33 REAR BUMPER BOTTOM BRACKET - RH aﬂ 85.00
id REAR BUMPER [OWINGUTWER Rk

YEEAUTOPTE LTD

160 Sin Ming Deive #02-17/207-12 Sin Ming AutoCity  Singapore 575722 3
Tel B45T 5788 Fax 6252 459 Mobile G887 4031

Emal yesautopteld@amaid com

Registraton No.. 201719251W GST No 20171925'W

LONPAC INSURANCE BHD

300, BEACH ROAD #17-04/07, THE CONCOLIRSE

62507388

Date;

Policy No:
Veh Reg No:
Make/Model:

FAX: 62933767

Chassis No:
Engine No:
Reg. Date:

Estimale No:

UiPrice  Quunitity

;S om5.

ES1900074
04 Sep 2019

SMC2611D

L]

MERCEDES BEN E200

SEDAN (RIT)

WDD2120342A789009
27492030055625

05/09/2013

List Price

S5
1 R00,080
i 1 3000000
1PC 465,00
I P A
1P 46500
L 1S 10
I SET 39500
I S TTRE L]
2.465.00
| PC P :ﬁ}ﬂ’m
I PC IR0
I R
I SET AR
| 18000
I 800
I MC 42000
I P( 42000
| PC A 200
| PC Z 12010
WL TR 00
| IN A TRFGN
I #1000
1 PC # 265.00
1 2 usyqﬂ
I SET / 8140
1 PC LN
1C 240,00
I PL §13.90
I P gl
1P f’ 350,00
1 PO B0
| PC 2,00
I P 4500
| PC S o |
|1 7 spd

Amount

S5

(SN )

286500

2150



YEEAUTOPTELTD

160 Sin Ming Drive #02-17/807-12 Sin Ming AuteCilty  Singapore 575722
Tel G457 5788 Fax 8252 8450 Meohila 2887 4031
Email yesautoptehd@gomail com
Registraton No - 201719251W GST No. 201718251W

M/S:  LONPAC INSURANCE BHD
300. BEACH ROAD #17-04/07, THE CONCOLRSE Estimate No:  ESI1900074
Date: 04 Sep 2019
Policy No:
TEL: 62507388 FAX: 62933767 Veh Reg No: SMC2611D
ATTN: Motor Claim Department Make/Model:  MERCEDES BEN E200
SEDAN (R17)
Your Ref No: - Chassis No: WDD2120342A789009
Claim Type: Third Party Engine No: 27492030055625
Accident Date:  02/09/2019 Reg. Date: 05/09/2013
TP Veh Reg No: GBD94541L)
Estimate Repair Cost to Vehicle No :SMC2611D
Deseription UiPrice  Quantity List Price Amount
35 REAR BUMPER LOWER PAD (:l/f 38590 | PC /o ags 1&0.}
( '} = - i r { - . 4 I ) I
36 BOOT LID LOCK (KEY) * UU f’} D? ) 340010 | P 340010
1 ; z 12.966.70 12,966, 70
i 15
Labour fo ! JL??"'.{} 50@
37 TODISMANTLE & REPLACE DAMAGED PARTS, PANEL (TR | 1ol (RCEIR T l.hz!'
BEAT WHERE NECESSARY
I8 TOPUTTY. APPLY PRIMER & SPRAY-PAINT ON THI | et | JOIEY (TN EPDﬁ
AFFECTED PORTION, N
30 TOAPPLY RUST- PROOFING ON REPAIRED, REPLACED 200,00 | JOB 200,00 Y N
FANEL
40 COMPLUTER DIAGNOSTIC 180,00 | pC woon X AJAS
41 TO CHECK WIRING FUNCTIONS 150,00 | JOB 15000 & o
42 TOTOW VEHICLE TO WORSHOP, 150,00 1 108 15000 % X
4, 180,00 4. 18000
Total 5% 200,00 1,70
hdd GST @ ™y | AU 82
Total Amount Puvable S821.412.52

TOTAL: SINGAPORE DOLLAR TWENTY ONE THOUSAND FOUR HUNDRED TWELVE AND CENTS FIFTY TWO ONLY

"““““

* To Supry damaged nari(s) dunng resurvey

* Pars prices e suiect e confirmasios

* Third party vy & on 8 “Wilhout Prejedion” bhesiy

:'“'I' modhicaton(s| 4 stowes

1 oA 1 o o o b oy
dectremtndgn: vy
Bt

For Yee Auto Pre Lud
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YEE AUTOPTE LTD

180 Sin Ming Drive  #02-17/807-12 Sin Ming AuteCity Singapore 576722
Tel 8457 5768 Foax 6252 B450 Mobile: 9687 401
Email yeeautoptengiigmail com
Regisration No.: 201719251W  GST Na. 201719251W

M/S: LONPAC INSURANCE BHD
300, BEACH ROAD #17-04/07, THE CONCOURSE Estimate No:  ES1900074

Date: 31 Oc1 2019
Policy Nos
TEL: 62307388 FAX: 62933767 Veh Reg No SMC2611D
ATTN: Motor Claim Department Make/Model: MERCEDES BEN E200
SEDAN (RIT)

Your Ref No - Chassis No: WDD2120342A789009
Claim Type: Third Party Engine No: 274920300556235
Accident Date: D209/2019 Reg. Date: 05/09/2013

TP Veh Reg No: GBD9454U

Description : UrPrice  Quantity List Price  Amount
b 55
Supplmmm Parts to Repair
Spare Parts
| ARBAGREST-LH \LL W ¢ 1,150.20 1pC ILis20 1508 S
2 AMBAGREST - RH 1,1%0.20 s 115020 |t
w{ § ~N ) 2.300.40 230040
Total §$ 2.300.40
GST Amounit 58 161.03

J Psc,‘t Fotl Amount Payable 55246143

For Yee Auto Pte Lid




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubl Ave 1 201-25 Paya Ubl indusirial Park. Singapore 408833

TEL; 6256 1561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 190807T188R GST Reg. No. 19-8807108-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

LONPAC INSURANCE BHD

300 BEACH ROAD
#17-04/07 THE CONCOURSESINGAPORE 188555

Rel CS/ILPC19015689/Gid3a2

Date 08-12-2018

Code: LPC2
" Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh, GBD 94540 Veh. Inspected SMC 26110
Policy No. Coverage (5) D.00
Claim No. 19/18/189/VC05/022324 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From ONG LI LI Assign Date paa/2018
2 Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model MERCEDES BENZ EZ00 c.c 1891
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2013
Chassis No. WDD2120342A789009 Colour GREY
Odomaeter 105854 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General GOOD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |245/45R17 CONTINENTAL & mm
L/H Front Tyre |245/145 R17 CONTINENTAL 6 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |245M45R17 CONTINENTAL & mm
L/H Rear Tyre |24545R17 CONTINENTAL Emm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR PORTION
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS
5. General Information
Accident Date  02/08/2018 |inspection Date 05/08/2018
Survey held at 160 SIN MING DRIVE# 0217
Repairer YEE AUTOD SERVICE
Sa. Remarks
AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE™ BASIS
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHDORISED REPAIRS.
5b. Estimate Days of Repair

IESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR

5 Working Days
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubi Ave 1 801-25 Paya Ubi Industral Park, Singapora 408533
TEL' 6258 3581 FAX: B256 4315

Reg Mo 16G807198R GST Reg. No. 18-0607198-R Page No.:1of 2
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SMC 2611D
ay Description of Parts Condition | Lsumus B | Py sied
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS

1|REAR BOOT LID DENTED 2830.00 2,150.00

1|REAR BOOT LID CHROME MOULDING NOT MNECESSARY 380.00
1|REAR BOOT LID HANDLE LOCK NOT NECESSARY 180.00 %
1|SET REAR BOOT LID HINGE COVER CLIFS NOT NECESSARY 100.00 =
1|REAR LID HINGE COVER - LH NOT NECESSARY 180.00 -
1|REAR LID HINGE COVER - RH NOT NECESSARY 180,00 .
1|REAR BOOT LID HINGE - LH NOT NECESSARY 420.00 -
1|REAR BOOT LID HINGE - RH NOT NECESSARY 420,00 -
1|REAR BOOT LID EMBLEM - 7G - TRONIC NECESSARY 120.00 120.00
1|REAR BOOT LID MERCEDES STAR NECESSARY 120.00 120.00
1|REAR BOOT LID LAMP - LH NOT NECESSARY T81.90 -
1|RERA BOOT LID LAMP - RH CRACKED 781.90 450.80
1|REAR EMBLEM 'E200" NECESSARY 120.00 88.00
1|REAR BOOT LID WEATHERSTRIP (50%) TWISTED 265.00 13250
1|REAR BUMPER DEFORMED 2.080.00 1.630.00
1|SET REAR BUMPER CLIPS NECESSARY 80.00 30.00
1|REAR END PANEL TO REPAIR SEE 610,10 -

LABOUR

1|REAR END PANEL GARNISH NOT NECESSARY 240.00 E
1|REAR TAILLAMP - LH NOT NECESSARY 913.90 -
1|REAR TAILLAMP - RH CRACKED 913.90 586.00
1|REAR BUMPER INNER GARNISH CRACKED 350.00 35000
1|REAR BUMPER INNER IMPACT BRACKET NOT NECESSARY 62.00 -
1|REAR BUMPER DUTER IMPACT BRACKET NOT NECESSARY 62.00 -
1|REAR BUMPER BOTTOM BRACKET - LH NOT NECESSARY 85.00 -
1|REAR BUMPER BOTTOM BRACKET - RH CRACKED 85.00 48.00
1|REAR BUMPER TOWING COVER MISSING 80.00 6700
1|REAR BUMPER LOWER PAD cut 385.90 280.90
1|BOOT LID LOCK (KEY) NOT NECESSARY 34010 -
1|REAR BUMPER SIDE MOULDING - LH (ADDITIONAL) NECESSARY 185.50 150.80
1|REAR BUMPER SIDE MOULDING - RH (ADDITIONAL) MNECESSARY 185.50 15080
1|REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT (ADDITIONAL) BENT 764.50 764.50
LESS 10% DISCOUNT . -724 13
14,102.20 6,517 17

Report Ref No. CS/ILPC18015688/Gtd3a2




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ui Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubs Industrial Park, Singapore 408633
TEL B258 3561 FAX: 6258 4315

Reg No: 1839807108R GST Reg. No. 18-880T108-R Page No..2 of 2
Qty Description of Parts Copattion | |\ Etmmte b Orhietad
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|REAR NUMBER PLATE (SN) NOT NECESSARY 80.00 -
2|REAR NUMBER PLATE LAMP @865.00 (5N) NOT NECESSARY 130.00 -
1|REVERSE SENSOR CENTRE - LH (SN) NOT NECESSARY 485.00 -
1|REVERSE SENSOR CENTHE - RH (SN} NOT WORKING 465.00 200,00
1|REVERSE SIDE SENSOR - LH (SN NOT MECESSARY 485.00
1|REVERSE SIDE SENSOR - RH [SN) NOT NECESSARY 485,00 -
1|SET REAR REVERSE SENSOR WIRE (5N) NOT MECESSARY 385.00
1|REAR BDOT LID CAMERA (SN) NOT NECESSARY 400.00 -
1|AIRBAGREST - LH (SN) (ADDITIONAL) (LOCAL REPAIR)  [ACTIVATED 1,150.20 150.00
1|AIRBAGREST - RH (SN) (ADDITIOMAL) (LOCAL REPAIR) |ACTIVATED 1,15020 150.00
5.165.40 500.00
LABOUR
TO DISMANTLE & REPLACE DAMAGED PARTS, PANEL 1.800.00 500.00
BEAT WHERE NECESSARY INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR
OF REAR END PANEL
TO PUTTY, APPLY PRIMER & SPRAY-PAINT ON THE 1,600.00 &00.00
AFFECTED PORTION
;E I:ELPLY RUST-PROOFING ON REPAIRED, REFLACED |NOT NECESSARY 200,00 -
COMPUTER DIAGNOSTIC NOT NECESSARY 480.00 -
TO CHECK WIRING FUNCTIONS. 150.00 30.00
TO TOW VEHICLE TO WORKSHOP NOT NECESSARY 150.00 -
4.180.00 1,130,00
GRAND TOTAL 23,447.60 814747
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 6,500.00

(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)

Report Ref No. CS/LPC19015689/Gtd3

XING GUO QIANG

M.MATAI, AMSAE-A

Automaotive Assessor

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIED PARTIES - This Repor b mads ssisly ior e e ssd beastit f s Clisn namsd on the brant pegs of this Repan.

i | ki 4 conprted 19 ey 10 et

ADRIAN LING WAl PING
B.Eng AMSOE AMIRTE. AMSAE-AM MATAI

Licensad Appraiser

et mholl




